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March 20, 2013 
 
Ms. Lisa Nicholas, Senior Planner 
City of Ithaca Department of Planning & Economic Development 
108 East Green Street 
Ithaca, NY 14850 
 
 
Re: Maguire Fiat:  308 Elmira Road 
 SA Project No. 12115 
 
 
Dear Ms. Nicholas: 
 
For the proposed Maguire Fiat dealership located at 308 Elmira Road a complete set of 
documents are resubmitted as follows (15 sets of 11x17 drawings with cover letter, 1 full size set 
of black and white drawings only on 24x36): 
 

x Title Sheet      Revision 1 Mar. 20, 2013 
x Drawing C1 - Layout Plan (color rendering) Revision 4 Mar. 5, 2013 
x Drawing C2 – Elevations (color rendering) Revision 1 Jan. 18, 2013 
x Topographic Map     Revision 1 Jul. 2, 2012 
x Drawing C1 - Layout Plan    Revision 5 Mar. 20, 2013 
x Drawing C2 - Planting Plan   Revision 3  Mar. 20, 2013 

 
, 2013 

x Drawing C3 - Pavement Plan   Revision 1  Mar. 20, 2013 
x Drawing C4 - Grading Plan   Revision 1  Mar. 20
x Drawing C5 - Utility Plan    Revision 1  Mar. 20, 2013 
x Drawing C6 – Site Details    Revision 1  Mar. 20, 2013 
x Drawing A1 – Floor Plan    ---  Jan. 4, 2012 
x Drawing A2 – Elevations    Revision 2  Feb. 8, 2013 

 
All drawings above dated prior to March 20, 2013 were submitted previously and are included 
here unchanged from prior submissions.  All drawings above dated March 20, 2013 are 
resubmitted with revisions from prior submissions. 
 
A summary of revisions from the presentation to the Planning Board on February 26th is as 
follows: 

1. A bike rack with a capacity for 2 bikes has been added on the south side of the building. 
2. Lawn mounds have been added at the front of the 4 parking spaces along Elmira Road 

and the 7 parking spaces along the east side of the site as an equivalent to curbs or wheel 
stops.    


























